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547 W. Jackson Boulevard, Chicago, IL 60661 312.322.6900 metrarail.com

August 22, 2019

VIA E-MAIL

Mr. Dan Moore

H.R. Slater Co. Inc.
Email: dan@hrslater.com

RE: 19-FOIA-213 Info - IFB #37567
Dear Mr. Moore:

Metra’s FOIA Department (the “FOIA Department”) is responding to your request for information
pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq.

On July 29, 2019, the FOIA Department received your request for information, stated below:

“This is my 2nd attempt to garner the information regarding to award of IFB 37567 the
recycling of batteries for Metra. | am specifically looking to find out who won the bid as
well as the pricing. Please email or call me with any additional information.”

In response to your Request, the FOIA Department is providing you with Exhibit C — Sale of Scrap Lead
Acid & Ni-Cad Batteries Price List from contract #PA0000685, which was awarded to Jay Ben Scrap
Metal Co.

Sincerely,

Kathleen E. Haton
Freedom of Information Officer

foia@metrarr.com
FOIA Hotline #312-663-3642

Attachment

Metra is the registered service mark for the Northeast lllinois Regional Commuter Railroad Corporation.
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